


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:29 AM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'

Subject: Anticipated Actions Approval (1R-85) - Plains Red Byrd #1 Release Site

RE: Annual Monitoring Report (2010) for the Plains Marketing’s
Red Byrd #1 Release Site (1R-85)
Unit H, Section 1, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Anticipated Actions Approval

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Plains’ report (including proposed
“Anticipated Actions”) the above-referenced site (dated March 2011). The above-referenced report,
submitted in partial fulfillment of 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29, formally, Rule 116), indicates that Plains
has partially met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC for this site. Therefore, the OCD hereby
approves the Anticipated Actions for the Red Byrd #1 Release Site.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: * Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:30 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry' '

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'

Subject: 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event Approval (1R-85) - Plains Red Byrd #1
Release Site

RE: 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.
Red Byrd #1 Release Site (1R-85)
Unit Letter H, Section 1, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the workplan for a 12-hour Mobile
Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event, dated July 15, 2011, (including the unit specifications, dated May
3, 2011) for the above-referenced site, and has conducted a review of the plan. The plan substantially
meets the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the
workplan: :

Plains must submit to the OCD the event report within 45 days upon event completion.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Jason Henry [mailto:JHenry@paalp.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 8:57 AM c |
To: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD .
Subject: Mobile Dual Phase Extraction event at 1 Plains’ site in Lea Co., NM

Ed,

Plains respectfully requests NMOCD approval to conduct a 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction
(MDPE) event at the following site: -

eRed Byrd #1 (1R-0085)

The fluids generated during the course of the MDPE event will be transported off-site with a
vacuum truck for proper disposal. Plains will submit a report to the NMOCD summarizing the
data collected at this site during the MDPE event.
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Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.

Thank you,
Jason Henry
575-441-1099



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Jason Henry [JHenry@paalp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Talon MDPE unit for Plains' sites

Attachments: IMG_0174.jpg; IMG_0175.jpg; VLR SMV 500 spec sheet.pdf
Ed,

Please see the information below regarding the components of the Talon MDPE unit. I've tried
to forward the attachments that were included with the original e-mail as well.

Please let me know if you need more information than provided below and I'll try to track it
down.

Thank you,
Jason Henry
575-441-1099

Information provided by Talon MDPE Program Manager:

Attached are some pics of the VAC100 unit based out of our Amarillo office and the spec sheet
for the vapor extraction pump (VLR500-60 Hz) it utilizes. Below are the highlights of what
this unit is capable of:

» VAC100 Thermtec thermal oxidizer. Rated for the destruction of 10800 cfm @ 80% LEL. Which
equates to ~172.96 lbs/hr of gasoline.

* VLR500 Reitschle Claw blower generating up to 25” Hg.

¢ 1000 cfm Centrifical Blower used to introduce dilution air prior to oxidizer entry.

+ Air Compressor with 60 gallon tank to provide injection air to the bottom of the stingers
to aid in lift. f

e Moyno 35601 liquid transfer pump
+ 6” auto dilution valve and other safeties to ensure extracted soil vapor is destroyed.

Able to extract from up to 5 wells simultaneously.

o Electrical components powered by a 60 kw diesel generator.

* The oxidizer utilizes either soil vapor or propane to maintain 14102f.

Respectfully,

Simon I. Walshe

Talon/LPE



MDPE & Waste Program Manager
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Attention: :

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
If you received this in error, please contact the Plains.Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and
delete the material from any system and destroy any copies. '

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content

and cleared. :
S R R R
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A Vacuum connection Conexién vacio Raccord du vide Conexéo do vacuo
8 Exhaust Escape Refoulement Exaustao
o] Vacuum regulating valve Vélvula reguladora de vacio | Valve réglage vide Vélvula de regulagem do vacuo
E Cooling air entry Entrada aire refrigerante Entrée air refroidissement Entrada do ar refrigerante
F Coaling arr exit Salda aire refrigerante Sortie air refroidissement Saida do ar refrigerante
N Data plate Placa fecha Etiquetie caractéristique Placa da data
(o] Rolation arrow Direccién de rotacion Fleche sens rotation Dwregéo da rotagao
Z Exhaust siencer Sienciador escape Silencreux refoulement Sienciador de exaustao
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kw/ hp Motor rating Datos motor Puissance moteur Poténcia do molor
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Curves and tables refar to vacuum pump at normal operating temperaluro./ Las curvas y las 1abtas se refieran & la bomba de vacio o fa
et lableaux sont tablies, pompe a tempébrature de lonctionnament / As curvas e tabelas referem-se 4 bomba a vacuo a lemparatura normal de operagan

Technical infurmation s subject to changa without nalicel/ La informacion técnica esta sujete a cambios sin pravio avisol/ Sous réserva de modification tachrique / A informagao técnica

* Ralales lo pump inlat conditions / s roliere a las condiciones de enlrada de la bombe / relatd & I'dtat régnant 4 Iaspiration / relere-se a condigdas de entrada da bomba

normal de op: ién,/ Les courbes

The hsted values for g, o w and fult ioad amperage may vary because of different molor manulaciurers / Los valorss histados para a e w y para el amperaje de carga completa pueden
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A Vacuum connection Conexion vacio Raccord du vide Conexao do vacuo
B Exhaust Escape Retoulement Exaustao
C Vacuum reguialing valve Véivuta reguladora de vacio | Valve reglage vide Vélvula de regutagem do vacug
E Cooling arr entry Entrada aire retrigerante Entrée air refroidissement Entrada do ar reingerante
F Cooling air exit Salda aire refrigerante Sortie air retroidissement Saida do ar refrigeranle
L Greasing points Puntos de engrase Points de graissage Pontos de lubrificagdo
M Greasing label Rotulo engrase Eliquetle graissage Rétulo da lubrificagae
N Data plate Placa fecha Eliquetie caracténslique Placa da data
o] Fotation arrow Direccién de rotacién Fléche sens rotation Diregao da rotagao
Y Vacuum gauge Calibrador vacio Vacuometre Catibrador do vdcuo
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ZMS ¥ # #
cfm Capacity Capacidad Débit Capacidade 1
p Ultimate vacuum for Vacio final permanente Vide limite Vacuo final permanente
conlinuous operation en fonctionnement continu
3~ Motor verston Versién molor Execution moteur Versao do motor
kw/ hp Motor raling Datos motor Puissance moteur Poténcra do molor
A Full load amperage Amperaje de plena carga Intensité absorbée Ampseragem da carga total
pm Speed Velocidad Vitesse rotation Velocldade
dB{A) Average noise level Nivel de ruido medio Niveau sonore moyen Nivel medio de ruido
Ibs Weight Peso Pods Peso
Accessories Accesorios Accessoires | Acassbrios )
ZRK Non return vaive Vélvula relencién Clapet anti-retour Valvula sem retorno
ZMS Motor starter Arranque motor Disjonclsur moteur Arranque do motor
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165 da mol

vanar para distintos fab

# on request
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Relalos 1o pump inlel conditions / se refiere a las condiciones de enirada de la bomba / relallf & I'état régnant & 'aspiralion / refera-se a condigdes de entrada da bomba
Relates to atmospheric conditions./ 58 ;ehem & las condiciones de almosfora / relalf & I'dlal régnani de I'almospi\ém / relere-se n condigSes de almosfora

./ Las curvas tienen una tolerancia da = 10 %./ Les courbas ont una toléranca de = 10 % / As curvas 18m uma lolerancra de £ 10 %

Techmical information s subject lo change without nolicel/ La snformacién técnica estd sujela a cambios sin previo avisol/ Sous réserve de modilication techmgue ./ A nformagdo téenica
0514 sujolia a rnudanga sem aviso préviol
The lisied values for B, 8 w and full load ampelage may vary because of dilferent molor manufaciurers./ Los valores istados para a, o wy para el ampaiaje de carga complela pueden
\5 8 ¢l 0 w ainst que l'ampérage pauvent oiffdrer das données indiquées cl-dessus, selon le fabnicant du moteur / Como vanam
s fabricanies da molores, podera haver varlacao dos valores indicados para a, @ w @ para uma amperagem da carga 1otat
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